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UNITED STATES {
,f1g arrug[*,, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

y REGION illa o
O '' f 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

% # GLEN ELLYN. ILUNOIS Som

AUG 1 4 E M

.

Docket No. 50-329
Docket No. 50-330

Consumers Power Company
ATTN: Mr. Stephen H. Howell

Vice President
1945 West Parnall Road
Jackson, MI 49201

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your interim report dated August 1, 1980, pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55(e) regarding Reactor Vessel Broken Anchor Bolt. We will
review your final report on this matter upon receipt.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

s

'

L ge
Gaston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Construction and

Engineering Support Branch
cc: Director, RCI/II

Director, AEQD
Chief, OEB/MPA
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Ronald Callen, Michigan Public

Service Commission

|
Myron M. Cherry, Chicago
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($neral off cos: 1945 West Peenell Road, Jechtson, Michigan 49201 e (517) 788 0640 ?
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}ugust1,1980
..'.

Mr J G Keppler, Regional Director
Of * ice of Inspection and Enforcement
US Nuclear Regulatory Co= mission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

MIDLAND PROJECT
UNIT NO 1, DOCKET No 50-329
UNIT NO 2, DOCKET NO 50-330
UNIT NO 1, REACIOR VESSEL BROKEN ANCHOR BOLT
FILE: 0.h.9 35 UFI: 73*10'01, 02 J1(S) 21114(E) Serial: 8809

References: 1. S H Howell letters to J G Keppler; Midland Nuclear Plant;
Unit No 1, Docket No 50-329; Unit No 2, Docket No 50-330;
Unit No 1 Reactor Vessel Broken Anchor Bolt;

'

Hove-311-79; dated December lb,1979a.
b. Hove-267-79; dated October 12, 1979

Hove-51-80; dated March 3,1980
- c.

d. Hove-80-80; dated April 30, 1980

2. J W Cook letter to J G Keppler; Midland Nuclear Plant;
Serial 89T1; dated May 16, 1980

3 J W Cook letter to J G Keppler; Midland Nuclear Plant;
Serial 9330; dated July 24, 1980

,

References 1 and 2 were interim 50 55(e) reports concerning broken anchor
bolts in the Unit 1 reactor vessel support skirt. It was reported in
Reference 2 that we would send a further 50.55(e) "eport by August 1, 1980.
This letter, in conjunction with Reference 3, fulfills that eccmitment.
Reference 3 provides a report on the reactor pressure vessel support mod-
ification. The distribution of Reference 3 is identiaal to this letter.

,

Another 50.55(e) report, either interim or final, vill be sent on or before
October 31, 1980. _
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CC Director, Office of Inspection & Enforce =ent
Att Mr Victor Stello, US!aC (38) .

.

Director, Office of Manage =ent ,
.

E Information & Progra: Control, USIGC (1) ;
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